AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams

SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: 6™ October 2022

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Barfield Highway Change Order #11 — This change order is for Barfield Highway
Reconstruction. The change order is for compensation to Rosso Site Development
(contractor) for the installation of two (2) line stops.

Installation of a 6” line stop is needed near 4" street and another will 8 line stop will be
installed on 5 street to allow for the activation of the phase 1 new water line on Barfield
between these side streets. The line stops are needed because there is currently no
functioning valve to shut down the existing waterline in the vicinity to make the switch
over the new water line.

Rosso is entitled to 100% of the $19,145.60 to perform and complete the work.
The requested change order includes one (1) additional day to be granted.

BUDGET IMPACT: $19,145.60 concurrency is granted by PBCWUD for this additional
cost.

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this
change order #11.

ATTACHMENTS:
Change Order #11
Resolution 2022 - 46




